d?a[pﬁ Lowe Phons 376

Midland, Texas

april 28, 1947

I.re ROy Yarbrough
Box 1545
tiobbes, ljew liexico

Dear Sir:

A8 recuested 1n your _etter of april 18th, I an
sending you duplicate copies of the report filed
showing the amount of pive run and the cement used

in plugging the Tiudlsy 42, Sec 23-25-36,

This rerort was sent in at the same time the other
reports were filed, but evidently it was mnisplaced
before reaching you.

On lL.arch 31st T nmailed you a duplicate copy of
Form C-105. If you need another copy to complete
your records, please advise,

Yours very truly,
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